
C. Hopper, :aq..
Lends Department,,

Vic tor la, r*»C.

/

4

33/20007» July C, 1932,

Dear Mr. Hopper;

Anent our conversation in the matter of the 
new , onghees Reserve, Cowlehen Agency, I ae Informed 
that the title is in the of flee of the Hon. Attorney" 
General and is In the n&ne of the Dominies as Issued by 
the to vine a; alec, that the Registrar refused to refis ter 
the title in rlsht of the Dominion, ov,lag to statutory 
obstruction since removed, therefore the registered title 
la e till In right of the To vinos.

It is suggested test the reserve be included 
In the o ' ioial chodule of Reserves of COflitean A-ency 
&nâ when the whole schedule is registered the title will 
tee in the Dominion a» in the ease of other conveyed 
reserves *

Your obedient servant,

C. C. Perry*
iiti.it. Indian Coasleslcmer for "• .0.p/AC
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